W% ADDRESS: BY,. 7, Frederick, ‘d. 21701:::301/472-8186
. . December 28, 1967

tirs, Julien Gondiaen, Pracident
The Fiaticnsl Breedessting Co.,
30 Rockefoller Pleza
Rew York, N.Y. 10020

Dear Iir, Gocdmen,

Tour letter of December 14 hes the undoubted ring of eincerity. It reminde

3 Ee egelin of whst my o®n recent researches have convinced me: fLhaet . the Progident of" th§ 5
5 :

ited States is the leaat-impertislly informed msn in the word, Igveraone who
reachea him heg & vested interest in Whet Le believes. Voneciousl_f or tharﬂae.

-'n’hat he 1= to‘d 5erves thta need. 3 G P

- 8 ) v # - SR _ . ; 25 -4

Tha ssme, I sm cmﬁdent 1 true of our wnat ‘nduet.rill snd com- mrcial
complexes, of NBC, snad of you, 11:a President,

I never meke a public ucpearanca without zomeone aekin,r_- e to axnlain
Senator Hobert “ennedy's silence snd his early, fuvorsble comment om the Warran
!sport. While there is thet in hia :nore recent sctions that I cannot justify, I
fm satisfled thet sa Attornay Genersl he had every reuscn to trust these under him
end their performence. There i= now nc doubt, end there cen be no doubt if one mekes
the most rudimentery inouiry, thet his trust waes miepleced. Becansa of this, * fass

his great perscnsl surrurlna is not yet ended, that further tragadies my awelt him. :

Is not the P:eaidunt or FBC 1s the same position? You know only *nhat you baw_

been told, Lnd whet you hsve been told comes from those involved. If, feor whatever
reason, conwiction, parhaps, those working for NBC did what is wrong or even illegsl,

'do you expect them to report this through chancels to you: If one made en srrenge-

mant with the CIA, do you think it is formelly recorded for you: Or if one made an
affort to corruprt witnesses, do you expect e full secount of how the offer wes made?
Thet you havs not followed my urging is both your efrair snd your right.
Poszibly wers 1 in your position, with your meny responsibilities end confidence
in your mssociates, 1 might decide ss you have. But I sm not in vour poeition, wvs
you sre not in mine, ia I do not know what you do, you have no inkling whet 1 know,
I h=va parasensl mowledge of NBC effort to corrupt the Garrison investigstion. It wse
sttempted throush me. I have personal knowledge of NBC effort to corrupt witneases,
tol! ma in conifidencs by those inwolved. is vou csn sees, * have not rushed into
print with this, mede no uee of it vhatsoever. There hsve slresdy been too meny
unnecesssry tragedies in ths wake of the great one of the mesewsinstion, #het I reelly
sec’c 12 the reeapture of the nationsl honor to the degree it todey cen be regeined.
Bart of this 1s the restoration of the integrity of the press. it hes totelly
sbdicated on this subject. Its integrity, no less thsn thet of govermment, is a
preraquisite for the senctity and security ol our society,
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If you reelly want to lesrn for yourself 1g what & tsll you is st least
peseible, thars ers two simple things you cén do. Both relate to what you eired
sbout Alvin Besuboeuf end en ellogsd effort to bribe him, First, vou cen lesrn
whether the tape used by NBC wecs edlited to leave out what is inconsistent with
wshat you sired., Then you can esk & newsmen who I think is both competent end
honorable what Besuboeuf told him when they spent & day together in the Witneas
room in attendsnce on the Deen Andrews perjury.trisl. Bob Scott, of WRXD, Boston,
will tell you, es he did me, thet, knowing him to be & reporter, Beauboeuf
nonetheless told him thet no effort was made to corrupt him, thet sll thet wss
sgzed of him was the truth and thz: whole truth.

"Should you find these relstively minor things to be ss I tell you, then,
perhepa, you may be inspired to go farthur, 1 do b:=lieve your interest, that of
KBC end that of the country ell raquire this,

Werse 1t not beyond my capecity, 1 would contest your decisisn on the

. Prirnese dcotrine es 1t hers applies, My debt precludes this. For my indebtedness,
- I am, to & degree, beholden to LBC, which hes been content to air what smount to : . .
. defametions of me eand my writing snd to deny m: the opportunity for falr response,

When you‘wore s working roporter, I em certsin you recognized that the i

lest thing the press could properly be was a pandmeiden of government, That is as

subversive of governnent as it is ol the freedon and integrity of the press. I wish
that as President of NBC you could be ssized by this fear,

Ultimsately, I em confident, you will lock bacgck 1n sorrow, Then it will do
ne soue, you or anyoce else, any geod,

Simesrely yours,

7+ Hareld Welsberg




NATIONAL BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.

THIRTY ROCKEFELLER PLAZA, NEW YORK, N.Y. 10020, CIRCLE 7-8300

JULIAN GOODMAN

President

December 14, 1967

Mr. Harold Welsberg
Route 7 ,
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

I have your December 2 letter in which you
refer to previous correspondence with NBC dealing with
your views on the NBC News program "The Case of Jim
Garrison”" and the circumstances of President Kennedy's
assassination. You urge me to familiarize myself "with
what NBC has done" and to get in touch with you.

I am familiar with the background and particu-
lars of the NBC program to which you refer and with the
correspondence that started with your letter of August
16, 1967. There is nothing I could add to Mr.
McAndrew's August 30 reply to that letter. Your further
letter to Mr, McAndrew of September 2, 1t seems to me,
simply repeated the substance of your earlier letter to
which he had already replied, and by the same token
there 1s nothing useful I could add in response to your
additional letter of December 2, which goes over the
same ground agaln.

I recognize that you have strong personal
convictions on the subject of President Kennedy's
assassination and like some other observers -- amateur
and professional -- believe that it was the product of
a planned conspiracy and that the facts have been
concealed by the officlal investigation. We dilsagree



Mr. Harold Welsberg December 14, 1967
Page 2

with that view but recognize and respect your right to
embrace it. However, we do not believe that our broad-
cast of "The Case of Jim Garrison" and Mr. Garrison's
subsequent appearance requlre us,.elther under principles
of basic fairness or of applicable law, to offer you the
use of NBC facilities to present your posiltion.

I realize that you will not be satisfied with
this response. But I wanted to gilve you the courtesy
of an acknowledgment of your last letter, to assure you
that your positlion has been fully considered, and to
express the hope that you will recognize that our
decision is a final one even though you do not agree
with it.

Yours sincerely,

)

7 it
Jylian Goodman 7



